AGENDA
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD

REGULAR MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING
Wednesday, December 171, 2025 - 9:30 am
Marble Hall, 600 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051 & via Zoom Conferencing
Zoom Conferencing Information at the end of the Agenda

1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance & Roll Call
2. Swearing in of newly appointed Alternate Member Jay (Skip) Helme — Pg. 1

3. Approval of the Agenda (Additions, changes, and deletions can be made via one motion and a second to approve
by majority vote)

4. Citizen Comments & Correspondence

5. Approval of Minutes
a. Planning & Zoning Board Minutes November 19, 2025 — Pgs. 2-4

6. Administration of Oath of Witness
7. Disclosure of Ex-Parte Communications — Pg. 5

8. Discussion/Approval of Promoting Alternate Member Jay (Skip) Helme to full Board Member starting
January 2026

9. Discussion and Recommendation for Approval of a 40,000-Pound Elevator-Style Boat Lift at 861 12th Street
a. Application — Pgs. 6-15
b. Letters of Approval — Pgs. 16-17

10. Discussion and Recommendation for a Request for Unity of Title for the Property Located at 9/10 7th Street
— Pgs. 18-21

11. Discussion and Review of Possible Changes to Rear Setback Requirements — Pgs. 22-23
12. Other Business
13. Next meeting: January 21%, 2026, 9:30 AM

14. Adjourn

“Members of the Public may speak for three minutes and may only speak once unless waived by a majority vote of the commission.”

Letters submitted to the City Clerk to be read at the Commission Meeting will be made part of the record but not read into record. Persons who need
accommodations in order to attend or participate in this meeting should contact the City Clerk at 305-289-1212 at least 48 hours prior to this meeting in
order to request such assistance. If a person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter considered at any meeting, that person will
need a record of the proceedings and for such purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the
testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.



This meeting will be held at the City Hall Auditorium ‘Marble Hall’, 600 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony
Beach, and via Zoom.

Join from PC, Mac, iPad, or Android:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/834589907782pwd=4b2sRbz10ITTioJyy5SLoX{f3kW8b60i.1
Passcode:677928

Phone one-tap:
+13052241968,,83458990778%#,,,,%677928# US
+13126266799,,83458990778%#,,,,%677928# US (Chicago)

Join via audio:

+1 305 224 1968 US

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 931 3860 US

+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)

+1 309 205 3325 US

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 360 209 5623 US
+1 386 347 5053 US
+1 507 473 4847 US
+1 564 217 2000 US
+1 669 444 9171 US

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 689 278 1000 US
+1 719 359 4580 US
+1 253 205 0468 US

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

Webinar ID: 834 5899 0778
Passcode: 677928
International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/ktligDZAa



https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83458990778?pwd=4b2sRbz1OlTTioJyy5LoXf3kW8b60i.1
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kt1igDZAa

PO Box 510141 Xey ColonyBeach . Florida * Phone#£305-289-1212 * Fax? 305-289-1767

PLANNING & ZONING BOARD - OATH OF OFFICE

"I do solemnly swear that | will support, protect, and defend the
Constitution and Government of the United States, and of the State of
Florida, against all enemies, domestic and foreign, and that | will bear
true faith, loyalty, and allegiance to the same,

and that | am entitled to hold office under the Constitution, and that |
will faithfully perform all duties as a member of the Planning & Zoning
Board of the City of Key Colony Beach on which | am about to enter,
so help me God."

Signature:

Printed Name:

Date:

Sec. 2-1. - Oath of office.

Each city official, whether elective or appointive, shall, before entering upon the discharge of the duties of office,
take and subscribe the following oath before a notary public, or any officer authorized to administer oaths in
Florida, to wit: "I do solemnly swear (or affirm) that | will support, protect, and defend the Constitution and
Government of the United States, and of the State of Florida, against all enemies, domestic and foreign, and that
I will bear true faith, loyalty and allegiance to the same, and that | am entitled to hold office under the
Constitution, and that | will faithfully perform all the duties of the office of (mayor, city clerk, etc.) of Key Colony
Beach on which | am about to enter, so help me God." The oath of office shall be filed with the city clerk and kept
and preserved as a part of the records of the city.

(Ord. No. 353-2003, 2-13-03)



MINUTES
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD

REGULAR MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING
Wednesday, November 19, 2025 - 9:30 am
Marble Hall, 600 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051 & via Zoom Conferencing

1. Callto Order, Pledge of Allegiance & Roll Call: The Key Colony Beach Planning & Zoning Board meeting was
called to order by Chair George Lancaster at 9:30 AM. Present: Chair George Lancaster, Vice-Chair Lin Walsh,
Bob Glassman, Lenny Geronemus, Lynne Conkling. Also present: City Administrator John Bartus, Building
Official Tony Loreno, Administrative Assistant Samantha Rodamer, Administrative Assistant Par Darnall, City
Clerk Silvia Roussin. Mayor Freddie Foster, Vice-Mayor Doug Colonell.

2. Approval of the Agenda (Additions, changes, and deletions can be made via one motion and a second to approve
by majority vote)

City Clerk Roussin informed of the following agenda additions:

e Under Item 8b. An updated Comprehensive Plan Edit Guide
e Under Item 8c.: An updated draft of the 5-Year Schedule of Capital Improvements

There were no other additions, and Chair Lancaster asked for a motion to approve.

MOTION: Motion made by Lenny Geronemus. Lynne Conkling seconded the motion.

DISCUSSION: None.
ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Unanimous approval.

3. Citizen Comments & Correspondence: None.

4, Approval of Minutes
a. Planning & Zoning Board Minutes October 15%, 2025

Chair Lancaster asked for a motion to accept the minutes.

MOTION: Motion made by Vice-Chair Walsh to accept the minutes. Bob Glassman seconded the motion.

DISCUSSION: None.
ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Unanimous approval.

5. Disclosure of Ex-Parte Communication: None.

6. Discussion/Recommendation for Approval of Jay Helme as an Alternate Member to the Planning & Zoning
Board

Chair Lancaster introduced Skip (Jay) Helme and invited the applicant to comment. Skip Helme expressed his
intention to get to know the community better and contribute his time and energy to continue making the city a nice
place to live. Skip Helme confirmed that he is a homeowner in the city, that his references are residents, and that he
is a full-time resident. There was no further discussion, and Chair Lancaster asked for a motion to approve.

MOTION: Motion made by Bob Glassman to approve. Lynne Conkling seconded the motion.

DISCUSSION: None.
ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Unanimous approval.



City Clerk Roussin informed that the recommendation to approve will be presented at the next day’s City
Commission meeting.

Chair Lancaster welcomed Skip Helme to the Board. City Clerk Roussin confirmed that Alternate Carman Slusher
offered to step down from his position if Skip Helme’s recommendation is approved. Chair Lancaster accepted the

resignation,

Discussion and Recommendations on a Draft Ordinance for Amending Side Setback Requirements for
Residential Swimming Pools

Chair Lancaster introduced the agenda item and asked for comments from the Board. Lynne Conkling requested
clarification on easements, accessory structures, and setback requirements. Building Official Loreno explained the
rules for accessory structures and setback requirements. Lenny Geronemus asked if prior approvals were needed for
variance requests of this nature, which Building Official Loreno confirmed were typically approved. Building
Official Loreno also mentioned his ability to address any issues if needed. Chair Lancaster recalled previous
concerns about following proper procedures and emphasized that the Building Official has final approval authority.
City Clerk Roussin confirmed the public's ability to comment on the proposed ordinance change. Building Official
Loreno added that the ordinance change would allow residents to save time on pool installations. City Clerk Roussin
confirmed there would be two public readings of the ordinance amendment. There was no further discussion, and
Chair Lancaster called for a motion to approve.

MOTION: Motion made by Lynne Conkling to approve the first reading of the ordinance to the City Commission.
Vice-Chair Walsh seconded the motion.

DISCUSSION: None.

ON THE MOTION: Rolicall vote. Unanimous approval.

Discussion/Recommendation for Comprehensive Plan Amendments
a. Florida Commerce Report

b. Comprehensive Plan Edits Guide

¢. Draft Comprehensive Plan

Chair Lancaster introduced the agenda item and asked City Administrator Bartus to elaborate. City Administrator
Bartus discussed the process of the draft amendments, recalled the retirement of the former City Planner, mentioned
changes in legislation on comprehensive planning, and noted that the city is still waiting for approval of the
watershed management plan. John Bartus reported on the assistance received from the City of Marathon in making
adjustments to comply with the ORC report and referred to the plan edits guide for specific changes that were made.
Vice-Chair Walsh inquired about changes in the percentages of pervious area requirements. Mayor Foster explained
that the city had previously amended this in the ordinance, and the comprehensive plan was updated to align with
City ordinances. City Administrator Bartus commented on corrections to the capital improvement plan, corrected
timelines for the city’s goals, and approved timeline adjustments. Further discussion followed regarding verbiage
requirements in the documents and the process for making the necessary updates. Chair Lancaster asked for
clarification on verbiage regarding developer requirements on workforce housing, which, after discussion, City
Administrator Bartus confirmed he would follow up on. Lynne Conkling commented on the verbiage of best
practices and suggested restructuring for clarity. She also provided additional comments on missing verbiage and
appendices, which City Administrator Bartus said had been added after the agenda packet was published. Mayor
Foster offered additional comments on requirements for workforce increases and on clarifying the wording in the
document. Lenny Geronemus asked about documented population changes. City Administrator Bartus commented
on the graphs and trends shown in the plan, with discussion following on full-time residents, snowbirds, seasonal
populations, and census data.

Chair Lancaster asked for citizen comments. There was none. Chair Lancaster asked for a motion to approve or
disapprove. Bob Glassman commented on needed edits. City Clerk Roussin commented on the ability to approve the

draft with changes.



MOTION: Motion made by Lynne Conkling to approve the draft comprehensive plan with the discussed changes.
Vice-Chair Walsh seconded the motion.

DISCUSSION: None.
ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Unanimous approval.

City Clerk Roussin informed that the recommendation will be presented to the City Commission on December 18th
for review, with a final and second reading scheduled for January 15th.

9. Other Business: Lynne Conkling asked for a follow-up on the foam injection support discussion. Building Official
Tony Loreno commented on permit requirements and the information to be available on the website. Mayor Foster
suggested that the Board review the rear setback requirements. A discussion followed on the benefits and needs for
possible changes to the setbacks, the benefits to residents, and potential code changes for the city. Mayor Foster
encouraged the Board to research the topic. Bob Glassman commented on the previous topic of soil remediation for
seawalls, noting that residents are often unaware of the need for permits and engineering reports, and asked about the
responsibility for obtaining a permit. Building Official Loreno explained permit requirements and engineering
signoffs, clarifying that the contractor applies for permits with the homeowner holding overall responsibility.

10. Next meeting: December 17%, 2025, 9:30 AM

11. Adjourn: The meeting adjourned at 10:23 AM.

Respectfully submitted,

City Clerk



EX-PARTE COMMUNICATIONS

An ex-parte communication is defined as:

any contact, conversation, communication, writing, correspondence, memorandum or
any other verbal or written communication that takes place outside a public hearing
between a member of the public and a member of a quasi-judicial board, regarding
matters which are to be heard and decided by said quasi-judicial board.

Site visits and expert opinions are also considered ex-parte communications.

In the event that someone contacts a Board Member about a quasi-judicial matter outside of a
public meeting, at such time that particular issue is brought before the Board, the Board
Member should state on the record:

the existence of any ex-parte communication,

the nature of the communication,

the party who originated the ex-parte communication, and

whether or not the ex-parte communication affects your ability to impartially
consider the evidence presented.

YVVVY

Similarly, any correspondence received by a Board Member must be forwarded to the Board
Clerk.

Note: The term “Board Member” would include all members of the Code Enforcement Board,
the Planning & Zoning Committee, and the City Commission when they are acting in a quasi-
judicial capacity (for example, but not limited to, code violation hearings and variance hearings).



¥Z0z/12/11 31vq | S¢07 - 80 - 21 weys ;A0 | 90 00BE00-14864000 - I Raieg e wooBugmundpde@opn < Ivwa
a <207 - 50 - £0 Toous sonon | so HOV3E ANOTIO0 AM 16 HLZS 198 NOLLYSOT mmmmmw_u"_uon.w i 0P 1-616608 LOVANO®
¥1ZPG ON "Id ‘Sudyy sewer B . Lsoce n_u. SUINIIUT un\~..”.
NOLLYWYOANI 5202 - 02 -20 323ys 12a0) +0 HOY3d ANOI00 A3M IS HLZ) 198 pseg AucioD A8y '£250LS X08 Q4 'SEIVAAY e
é 103rQud S2Z0Z - €1 - 20 1/IYS 19A0] | €0 14T MOLVAIIA MOY TTV.LSNI
L TN T 2 900 ONILSIX3 39V1d3Y oM ONINIINIONT
: : SIN3D3IMHL | gNy SLINNId QldvY
“ON L33HS | *LNILNOD 133HS | 31vq 'A3M | NOLLJIYOS3A | "ON s37LIL 123r0ud

NOILYDO0T 123roud

I1v0s 9

dVIN ALINI

JA\8/

TIV0S \_ﬂo/

dVIN NOILVDOT \ ¥/

V'S POOET-SIDIY IINY HAIM FINVAHOIIV NI INFWNI0D SIHL HOS
318ISNOASIY 38 TIVHS YIINIONI TYNDISSII0Ud GIRYN FA0EY IHL

'SINIWND0a

JINOYLITIT FHL NO QFI4IH3A

38 ISNW JYNIVNIIS IHL ‘@I W3S
ONY INDIS QIWIQISNOD LON Juy 3 e
ANINND0Q SIHL 40 S§31d0D GIINNC HHNM..
S i

"W3IS FHL 01 INFIVIQY 3I¥A IHL NO M

| P12v6 ON 3d ANAHY SINVT | Ty
— %, .
‘A8 03W3IS ANV AINDIS \\SS%

ATIVAI9IG X338 SVH INIWNI0A SIHL ,

ASIMHTHLO QALON SSTINN (ASY) TNAVMOTTY 3dY SNYId 3SIHL
NIQ3Lsh SHNSSIAd NDISZA ANV SGYOT TYHNLINMLS
VAUV ANV LHOIAH FHNLONYULS ¥Od SONIMVEG OL ¥343Y
VIV SI¥E30 INJOF-ONIM

81°0 -+ INJIVI4300 FUNSSIUd TYNYILNI
NOLLYOIHISSYTO SHNSOIONI

AHO9ALYI FUNSOJX3 ANIM

=31YWLLIN (e

03348 AN

NOLLYDIFISSVID AONYdNID0

3dAL NOLLOMMLSNOD

11 AH093LYO AONYND00 ONIaTING

wweTo

<odd

*SNOLLYDIHIDAdS NOIS3A ANIM

$87002 STUYHANYH / STV QRVND
484 NOLLYTINITYO 1dMdn ¥0d4 avol avad

k]
v

(NNWINIW) SAY0TNDIS3a

1 V1vad NoIs3a

TZ-L ADSY 'SHUIANIONG IAID 40 ALIIO0S NyOIHINY
NOLLIOA Wg ‘s¥9 "13Nd ‘3002 DNITING YAINO14 €202
NOLLIQ3 g “TYIINVHOIW '3A00 HNIA NG vYarMo1d €202
NOLLIQ3 e “TYLLNZAIS 3N '3a00 ONIGTING YAINOTd €202
NOLLIJ3 Yig "ONIATING '3A0J ONIGTING YaINOTd €202

3003 NOIS3d

141 HOLYAITA 0¥ TIVLSNI -
"INRIALOOS 3WYS B)sTId ¥3aWIL VIG .Z) (91) TIVLSNI -

JOVAVYAWHOLS OL 3NG “¥000 HIGAIL HIMOT 48 F L0) ONILSIXZ-T8d IOV 1Y -
MO0 ¥IGNIL 38 F S5Z ONILSIXT 39V Id3Y ONY IAONTY

NOILONYLSNOD MaN
AHOM 40 34008

NOILOIS a3Iv1l3d S0-O
NY1d ONINVE4 MO0Q  #0-O
NY1d43LIS €0-O
SILONTVYINTD 20-0
NOILYWHOLNI LO3rodd 10-0

X3ANI ONIMVYHA

(0aL0) AIS3Y ANWYL TTONIS ‘ONINOZ
371 NOHLYEYIN d3A3N 'S/ ¥3INMO
2260-6828HO 0L20-ELLEHO ETLI-BLLLHO ZZLL-62LLHO Z8L-EELLHO LBI-EELLYO
68Z1-696H0 £ZE-EFBU0 ANOTOD AN £1-28d NOISIAIQANS AYNOD 0EXSL YL UYINONY.LOIN rdv ANY £€ L] 0S3d 1vo3aT
00EE00-1 2862000 TON 130%vd

HOVIE ANOTO0 AM IS HIZL 198 :§Sadady 3LIS

'NOILYDO1 103rodd / Viva 3LIS

NOILYJO1 ._.ou_,ow_n__

HOV3g9 ANOTOO A3aX 1S H1Zl 198

14111 HOLVAITI MOV
TIVLSNI ® XO0d ONILSIX3 IOV1d3d




00€£00-1286£000 - Al 3ied
HOVIE ANOTOD A 1S HIZL 198 NOLLYDOT

9E0£E T ‘epEioWEYS)
oauqg ejppodes /s|

B +20Z/12/11 :alva

1296 ON “3d ‘Uil sewer

wooBupyunedpide@ojs YW

007 1-916-50€ "LIVINOD
L50€€ 14

‘yousg Aucjod Ay ‘65015 X08 Od '$SIYAQY

FUIHIFUITY

8202 - b0 - €0 S930N |2iBUR5) £0 HOV38 ANCT0D A3 IS HLZL Log
é SALON WHANAD oo o™, SBjON |eseuRD | 20 14T YOLVAITI Mov TIVLSNI o1
570z - 12 - 11 soron [e90eD | 10 8 X004 ONLLSIX3 IOV1d3y SINIO STuHL
“ON 133HS | "LNILNOD L33HS | 3LvYQ AN | NOILAINOSIA | "ON A4 123r0ud

ONRIFANIONT

ANV SLIN¥3d didvd

'3V’ POOET-SI919 JUNM HUM JINVAYOIIV NI INIWNIOT SIHL HOd
319ISNOdS3IY 38 TIVHS YIINIONT TWNOISSIS0Ud INVN IAOGY THL

“SINInnI0a
JINOYLDFIT FHL NG QIIHYIA
38 1SNW JYNIYNDIS 3HI 'GIWIS

Q

aNY OINDIS QIYITISNOD LON JHv S0y , Q\\\\
IN3HN20T SIHL 40 531400 3NN £XFF 3o avLs RO
ER » PE
WIS IHL 01 INTNWTOVY TWO FHLNO T ML pirpeeoy SW3
Fe———— T Zudn, IRF
PL2y6 ON "3d INAHY STV | 2% )..Mh/m
“, N S

‘A8 G3WIS ANV A3INDIS
ATIVLIOIQ N33F SVH INIWNIOQ SIHL

-,

“uoposgoid suBOLLDY 10} SIBUS;Ie) I8 Riogoeuuno ejrpdosdde Bupeiodicou) ‘peINOuE PUS Pesjse] Kjsnoes eq 1snu Kuswss mimonng

g Jad 1e siaqmens pock Aue GUIRTS] 820(eq POREISY] oY J3NUI PUN JLiRjOR TR JuB[ESMbS LY IO o)) Buong uesdwig Wolj peoines eq PO LSUSLIY) PUN BIGJORULE]

"13US3R} 10 JojoRman K(] PUR SORLIRS BOOM S} USAMIS] Padojdwe eq janm impey 8x10810xd § ‘F0M PEjRRi-aistaid LM 83D Joj STRYNS 10U &8 SIBUBISR] JO SI0JCRUULD BIOYUM S83ED U]
“POO poTezj-sintInd s siqIRANO0 0 SI0UNER) PUE $20]04UUCD IS PRIRLI B 3

“SHUBEIBES B 8] PEtodXs J0U selE U} suopeofjdde Joyosuad W 10} IGUGIER) PUR SMAIDS PajeeL] Peaciddy DaY 10 e8;s saajuEs LY
“PROVP spmpo sEafuA ‘Konpeid wosdisyg [a} o) UDRETIVRAED rewz KN 13 0N} L1AUIRIS POT |9 ANIEND o) ssedins is o Jusfeanbe 5 el LIEMpIEY KY

“suggirog|osds sIumoRINURY “o
¥
b
K3
i}
FYUVMAYYH

"8I [V Ui $3URP.0OOK Uf payEYSu] #q J3nm ‘w0 JEqa) ] PaY] 1o 11q Buspnjou] ‘sepossenae gl [y

"SI 01} A6 PRIAOULOD Sapis PUE SPUS 3 ‘UO[IORS KEMND [[N)} UO 6 FINOYS BYIGE] axn pepja Joj yybusy soig

“SPIEPURIS SQL-Y ILSY wee o paiinkul of OIE) S2jM Pepiem

PN RSB0 T8N LoguAals PAOUSIRJRI By} 8ACQE E18:01ICD o} SMISU) 7 BUE S84ou] @ 0 PIREYS UO(IeAs|s pusd BURiages je peomid IO U} JERE 58) 18400 JEAS WM oYL
TESILIOYI0 POIHORIS SIB(UN Impaa IRG B SV G URY) S69] ol 44 Pinoys yubuey Bujoyls

“09 PRI GGV IMLSY 0} Wejucs yanw jauis Bujuiojujey

=oledoFod b

71331S ONIDHOANITY

TIBRGIRE S} 6 NP3 UMSUS] B} US POGAN0U 94 104 NS FUT LRI 0y} §8 SPUS SY) 1 FOYSIMN 0 Kue eya .y wuy) smpmnal is [Eke SSMDIOMY) § )R SIOYRI PUS ‘sptef suteg ‘g
1840021 1589] 1 Jo $3a53 Jeg)y ¢ saxy Siequew PoM [RNJORIS I8 Jey} sinsu3 "L
"EPRO] Pajais pasoxs o jesu o] adi) peyjoeds s jo
LISUENE) UBIOLINS 1M PO PUR SYWE U0 YN 1d SE.Z ‘HI08P 10L16IT8 2] PUE ‘FRSH JUE JQUEF US HONE LJ 5T, | BUIBD 8prjou] SMepUPK 10a3xe 1o} sajeu Bupjong [eimusp gL

PR 043 U1°0°0 .6 PUB *9pIs Duof ay3 uo ') .3 ‘oPIs HOYS 84 10} "0°0 . 18 WITN YUBYS Butl Pa| ewn ‘Bupyjxays [ussusk 104 gl

*8U1d MOI9) (oYInES T4 ‘{Igd DODO00L =3 “EnINII 13400V =43 ‘IS4 920=1) QN UTOLsIY pivpusis pApED $AL3s 8 PINOKS SPNYE oo Pl

“abpe a3 1 *9°0 .y P Afeoidii "3°0 .8 3 SIiBU PE I8 wRw B ses PIARYS USHIONAU00 Auwey) Jooy gL

“SMoptiym puR t100p Aijua Jo peinbel sieuajsry o puw
“Ryjoudes jo s3] 08 Pue usyezisusd .Z e uoodu] y/) pus ‘Giowduo fiuans UoRoeuNs (e “z) DTZ Pum UoRRISUS y/g-| Y uoode) ,9)/E ePNIo) steuaysy pascaddy ||
BRI YONG SfifS ¥ 10) FUE M) 318 Nonq do} B Jay Lsusis) mBKNIRK K] 0L

A 84] JO PUS R ou) $89U] f UBK) I8 10 SBIOU) Z USY] 385050 Jou 4ong ey Jo 3Dus) ey ssesoe KuaAs paceds aq pnoys Lieusjse]
“Prom 14 )i ojiediio 8q 4 pEs LOBULAD PUR L18UNSE) Poor [y

"e2USQ TGN %61 I T 4 WIaINoS 89 Binoys requing Buje) ‘eslIao paljoeds sojun

“esn ai0jag L1p oq 38w pue ‘ebeisep jo0su) pur frosp Jusanid m PeIENLL BINsseid oy PIRRYs BujKiEL) U] POININ poua [y

“0°0 8 Buppsaoxs jou Bujonds yypm sgsiof [1E Ussmisq peosid eq pioys Bupjoniy

“eHO[epUSIKIOOS! 3 0n0NNETN o) 4} Auipianow pagRitu] pUB ‘sgeAnhe Ue 19 o)l Oucas easdiig 4 punjoRjnuRw %onpeid esn jenw prom 14 Bulajoau) sucjiosuios Bujusy) [y
“Blequieul PRTUSIRR) By USSALS] Pasn 6 Pey3 JuereAmbe paasudde ux 1o saded BuPRNG $2 4ons Jejeq € ‘Poom (Ld) peieay) sinssesy M eyqgedwoo 10U Joquen fue 1oy
“Hujod Uoyoesiniuy 30 isginis Jo seBury 1sjor sdAL ST Uoedinig Y PejasLoD 89 POYS ‘raeny puw sjEof Bujpnjou] ‘1equisw poom eimons kisa3

“UDRONIIUCY PUTM 18) sHiofjefijosdy uBieeQ [FUOHEN PUR 4"k DLV B 19 UORPN JS3R] oy} i Ao fansu UoRonIsuoY Jegtuly [y

mepod “zL

FNdFddrN e a

"49Ifls W) ) BUIDIOR W) JUeieas ey juasaid ny Jogy) wio| M s 0
PINOGE sde] JefEesq PUOY 40 POLLAOKT Y “BUHBGIEBA RUE UOQEIYIU] J0UEM WOl 1owjald of pLnodiDD DUFRSS Ju1o| € M PIFEES PUE SOTLINE 61100 W MO . PORTISY) o4 IS 198y ol

*480 8810000 Joj sTEAINILY G2 @ W8] UogstedXs , | OP|ACIZ “SHOMANY UBAMIEY BuRds Je8jo U] sweeq u) sieq WEYloq SORUGUOR BIRS 10U 0f) "sUedS JESD [0 SPUS JE sweeq U| reg o}

SIALON ONIWVL

#ajds Jou 0 "secds def Uojsie) g 5[0 Jo} ‘UALYRS JSaIR] ‘BLE [V YW SSUBPIOCOR U] 1oNIUOD U Jepslloy Bupim A S10QRIGN 310HE0 U] S0 €10 10 Fecjllen monupuo sops de°LL
909 0[asid 40 oot PeZjURARE dip-oy IR TNLIO) T 100 U] SmEY

PR ‘e183210Q ‘s160%5 ‘Ci1yo ap1And "S1T OV A PAJINBRI £9 JUNSEOIOJu|es DUjUeTsa) pure ‘Bujoddns pus Bujowds ‘Bujouid sedsid is] Miestaces seorep e pue ‘saq) “sis0nds ‘wifeijo spjaold "QL
iy WEROQ Jeuss imijeud 10 Yool

Wit 4o FOORH #4 IFRyS 3R{S [RO[LISA J0 WAIOR WAL ¢ GO 8}iouia0 UErBIRd IS HIRG 0N (0108 |8 do} U0 SIRY FEILHSA (R Jo] WS{IdE W 9T Y PUSQ S0P 0B OPILId °S

TENIUEN L 33818 ‘GMNIUI  WORI ‘WWIH g {espmiegia paysu ssepun) [a0rs Bujoiojuje 10} J8ies w38.0uc0 paey *

"S8UIMRID IO UD UMDYS TE0Y{00de SO1UN SIQEOM [N 830U TRMATEOY U] ~530 ‘S06]d ‘SUNPUCS (RO peyms jou og L

PRLKO 10 8010U00 PEUSHNY J0 BulINR 10 BUFING “A3a0Sa |8 Weeowpd o) Jopd wiequisu LMoL BIDUSD METUSd JEL} 630 ‘RjARUCo ‘sadid e o) WABMS Wp{A0Lg g

*-818iniicg peciejuey iv) QuIWSINbeY 8peq BUPIING, §1¢ LY 61 MLIOKISD o] UOjONISUI0 S3850UT0 PERIOININ '

“STRIS &810Un0 pansdxs JE UO W) WooIY WO 9PN Y

“saipe 3810000 pasedre §Y Uo Jejuieya .} epjaced ‘¢

*(doppY Fseyw) fenuem Bujljssp [a¥ 83 WUGJUCO 6 FoLIOSI900K PUE BUI|RISP HY 09 SPRIA ‘L5 ¥ INLEY &) HUIAIOIL00 (9038 jayq e ag li. g “._._2._.._.._ ks
“(+.1) g povcre

10U {[94s WS 010 89 RS TjRRS 146|848 4Q UOJIRI SRR Shojjiewaso~(sjum INWTEN “tAEP §Z ¥¢ (54 000'S JO (RBUSKS SAistaIduan © Iy 63810u00 [ 8dk) 0 BOUS 91040U00 somd-umieeg °)

“IORRUOD & 4 paypuGE oq jenM PUB spoigem [ L0

‘BB IBRYE ‘INIAYE] ‘$10]08ULCO *LIAqURE [EinjonD [ [RUN 1830RI00 81y Jo KiIjqjsuodass sy s} “ecusnbes uopoRgsuso 10 U T0J) 3pRO] 3381 3] FEpseu 38 ‘Bulioys Lwiodue)
“100u|Bu o B0J) [esnsdde uspyiia sxjsval jan uBjsep peljioeds ey} ol sUORINEP 10 suDEEaY PO Kuy

HOS 515 i J0SUOD U] 8} 07010U00 S8M NiojEpURD} PUB “swieq opal ‘sdxo Bjd ‘sqeje JAPUN Posaba of uotjonduiog "L D3 Jed SEI000Z 188¥ I8 o 1snw Lyjozdws Bupieeq jog
"Z2-L 208V VI el{osds 28 '3540) Jo prof aay Jong ® pum spEs] Pups HJWBI WeL; $9058) PRI 8} peiseuifue 5| emonns WL
“Z2-L 398V PUR 8pog MPYNG SPLoLI 20T Ol i Aiduico yiom jo wdoca wgqesiidde pus ulljeap ey

“Bupjoep pus sjpmm tuays BupA{ou] PfIus) SI sisusys)

PUR ‘SI0J0BUUOD ‘SHAGWIN [BINJONI}H (|8 [HUN Bousnben UDjIoAILsUOR By} 10 RUIM W0J) PUjesousd SETY] PR Jsjsa 0} Ppunbas sz fugsoys Livioduesy e spyacsd |eys Jojosnuoo myL
“%06 JE S[103 B4 41| joviton U] 8] 8301000 Bisym

do Wogjepuno} pue ‘sureer spras ‘aduc sijd ‘squgs 1epun uojdA) (1ojo0sg prepuBlg) pasynba uepsomdnog “14 “pg 18d SEIOO0T PIRONS 10 Jeew s Kjorden Buyresq jjos syl
*1800(843 Frucistejol wpliold  4q Pagees 8 pUE SUTHEINO(ED epnjouf pinoys shujmesp doys jemoans safey
Uojoele pue ‘sSupelp doys

BROrN

“Pog¥Isu| e Bupjoep pue

o} {10100 piepurig) %86 1

vl Fd ErNe o

SWY3E 2 SBYTS TVOILYIA ‘dVD J1IHINOD

S3LON TVHNLONYLS

“ajsisuio0 Bujoxid Ja tinoy By GLM PeLHIAI 8¢ 18 pioosy |0 IssuiBu “Z|
“$3950 (GE 1OV PUE 1 K3V 4O JUORIRS yeeis oy Ay oppay 1L

SPISPURIS OBED NLSY ool pinoys saeBadide whlemln 0L

“EpIoYLe Pojjjoads ssequn .G 0] g uearjaq sdurs dMIN §1840U0D © UjRIU[RY
*E80 MLLEY YU Jupiduioo aq pinoys pesn rejeiaiBe WB(eM utey

“THE B4 U] 3P o Mnfojea Jo SN ey ploay

ysey pus ‘spqeiod ‘uneio ¢ Bum Jej pesn Injem sy alnsu3

"PAY MISY 03 Wiojioo pinayy syuabe Bujonpar-isjel

0973 INLSY i S U] Bg 5 JUSWUTES Y

“0S1 9 WLSY o3 Bupaupe usmag puviyiog | edi) eagin

“t5d DOOY 189 §= 9 Pioga skap 57 JlY GiUns saasaidmo0 3,8j8I0u00 eyy
P2 MLSY YAl S0URpIS00R U] sydiouns X dpeay dopiug

rld BN W

J13¥ONOD 30V1d NI LSVD

9p0s oy} oo (1 eiyd Joqup prsodosd ey e} ATROJAY 0] URK 18 O} SE1AS) BETeLd “Bug Injmu BIY URIR BUY ASGE Jo) 2
TR0 8 43 BIE14IGRY B} 0 [S48) 84} #0{0q SOHOU| § JEH I WOL PUSYA [IBYS PUS SSID{ORY) IS0 OF |0 NN ¢ SATY |NSIx nasasfs AJ 10 HSEID opRUMISdw] NSNS GAS
10 o aiqesaLsdu| Yy podduim g 18 {steiouco ‘opsepd papokoast BUIIR-YI9-oU oq News SSUING Y “S(91ZL~0LL "085 DUTIN 94 T4 ‘00n0d eostaly U| peyeooi & osloid § ¥)
"Ri00fq 818 0aBpo [|¥ Supnsu ‘Pial) 84} Ul sayouy g puw 2efipa lie U0 1aYOU| & o Bujords € L3y sieU Xuwys-Sup o) esn Buppmays sy gL
OB SIBUINEL JOQU} 604N PAIA 0 PJ1OyS Juojeainke 18 s1aBuRy J3{or pAZiURNED Seeg 1] woeduig 7|
*19j80 U8 188) @ ety 1w ou yx myssof usewyaq paomyd oq pinieys Bupserg i1
WO 10 doj ey et BouRGa(p YoU]-OM] WASI(UIW ¥ LR "EIANP B,10queets ) |0 PiRY-eua el ES0] UG PINOYS JIGNTIP M 1OGNIE ) Suol Buligup Keum DL
“pdap 5 18qm00s 0y} |0 Y1inoj-bue ury) 1edeep 89 Jou PRI Jegwy) U TMOIU T 6
PG PRI 4 ) PUPIBAR 8 PINOyS PUE Yde sAHANT) W] 0 4iNjI-IuC §ERCKS 0% PIOT JOQUI} U} SN0 PUE SeyoloN  °g
“POROIPU) rriiopo safun uyiesys Jog epug Bupeeys poomld K09 Ze/s) Ao <y
*19quUIn| pagERIL Sn3seld 10) S10UAISE) PUE SBI Perviddy BOY 40 |enig ssepuymg Bupsn ‘apog BUIpIING SPHoLd SZ0Z W) 0F IoiEE pinoys symppem fupmsey  "g
“ssoionid papurys ied #8 Pojeal] of PSS Jsqun) pajEal) B303881J U HAS KD G
“Wuengray Bupnoife) ip o) pamoye pur
*Auaap pUE sjoesii o] Scuiiaises 10; PIERI) ‘SPIRAUNES VUMY 164 5% opil §EON O} PRIESIL MITTLIZ oG 1SRG (R8N 10 SYAIGAIO Y JORHOO Uf I8 O (RULIGYS 1nj inqury, Y
*3pAEPURLS oyjaeds Bupmotjo) pelip-uipl ‘18318 10 SUSG Z "N %S OM T UId LioNsg oy o} pesu usucdwEo egw]L g
“opeg Buipling ¥pliold £Z0Z W} i Bup U] by PINSYE 10N BUNOAN] RapoRIIRIS) T
._.

"piapues pue PO i uBPAg euopeN YJTV/ISHY. 81 o) Lojues Jaiie sjusuals uepou [y

“pouajewniaje cwmy Bujpunauns 18 Jo KysBayn pue Kisjes sy 1) Kypjireusdss: iy sex) Jojoeguog

“POLIASS) IR BLISDUOD [I¥ LN UORONISUCO Jo Uolylowep AUR Uitopied Jou puT USROTLIINRD 03 SoHd BWIBOL0d [BRUEI0d ke v 03 Anou 03 Jojoraueg “sapadaid fujpsasuns e se
N 35 wyis 308foud 847 63 SUIRMG S1UL "918 *STeLIBI UORVZIHGRIS ‘syemEes ‘Saimion js ‘SURIEPHAS) Buipunodins e Jo LiBN] [wnjonns sy} Bujeriaiap o) sigisodsel & sojoriog L}
“Kumpemiy sejourdassap kus Js yo3 ufou pue
o004 Beppress 104d stydep reean Bugkypina doj spprucidsad ese s/Jeump PN J0jouAUog “siydep Jsjem [SnyoR suy Joeja Jou ew pur eeioldde o £} patepisuco aim syidep TR Y “aL

*sa4fd Jo udiepEsU| o4} Bupmoljo} oM AUN jo Jususscusuimos sy oy Jod Boj ayd 1osford sassdde pun Mejas) o} piocay fo reeuiiug G|

Jda suojypusa &ue |5 piovey jo Jeauyfiug e} 41104 JING J00RILY el “WAENIP PEIHS S]Y O
PuB ‘sdejep pajejes-oni ‘euucaied ‘winjonns ey} oy calimurep Buipnjon] 'seBUUE) Peys{w-owi) 10 [RouR(} Ave 0} eiquy] jou 3y awngop ey BULLIIGS [oSeY 0 IeauifuT L ‘gL

“e3pusyI0 pjjoeds Awoyjoeds seaun ooy peyound-ad 1e pem-aud © j xoes ER0 LY G| SR QWS Uik S L [eTnye) o) eup oq oy el Y P
“S1¥19D Pag){oads e} o] simime o4 0p JBY) 20ty

moy BuENIe senss| [WINYOIG

“S3PMuo0 Bugnpeson plass o) SSRI] Se410 i 310 I8y} OpeUIIonD fsnad isjorcuog wL 2L

‘zspoo fya pus koo Roo] ‘sucREPUSKUCON JSIROBINUT ‘spo] Buipiing BPHold £Z0Z B 0} So%aleype Bupneus ‘seofjonid puv SPAY3e Uojonjsucs [|v 19) BIGjsuctsed 3 10j081U0Y SY)
*Hopoijauco Bupnp saskejduse e 1o Joymijus) ayy sejusdns Jou seop piooey Jo tesujiug ay)
“suofjuoof AHIRN epiacid Jou tiim povey jo rsauiuz sy,

Juesexd &q 1wl se(iinn punosBiepun eiey seaE ) uaponysua duw BupmiBaq 8105aq e3AIeS 332007 AN BUjysuNg BupoEuos tey sjgisucdsa | 10J0B1UOY 8]
*plooay jo sneufiug sy} Wal) UOPRIWIONL] NS[IGLISUD [BUOHIPRE AUE Yees JEnin pur sAujMBIp S{BOL o} PRMOI[R JOU #] JOJORLIUOG S)

*Aasijp paooay J0 48eUIBU B3 J0RII00 “UORNIOJU] UORSNNSUIGO [EUCRIPPN 104 "UIREDI] Pafyionds ay) 18 UoPona1suos 1oj K{ujos pepumu] are sueyd rsy)

10 UOISALIN00 Jowdul) piasa ey sumyd ssey) i sio|gunc Ja segousdesoaip Aus Bujiodel ‘susiPUD &3S pus suepd ey} mejan: 38w Jojoriuag sy} “yeea Bu[oueKLIo0 o) Jojig

ROIE 0N 043 u) [euuasied Jie Jo 19j89 ey} Jo} spqjrudsel espe 3) Jojawguon syl oM Jo saueniiopied JusBIyP P! ‘sumop-op t# Bupoys penjonugs

12 uopugpsu| puw ulissp eyy Bujpnjow) ‘esnjonns Y3 10 Lzejes pus ALBKIU| ROl MG UIRRIRT 0 ASIW| 0] AIES3600Y SPIYIOW PUR eusaw [Ik J0} sjgjsundsal 3| 10}0Ru0) S| k3
“eanjaans BU[sixe ey} jo siequen fEinjorix e pnddna of popesu se ey 8 jsnu Bupioys ‘ol

“provuy jo temniug ey Aq [ercuide pue mapaes aijnbas suwyd csaw oy sioyeiaap duy -

“ssojonsd AIjEnpu| plepuris pasoxs to Jeeu jsni Lyenb xiom sy)

“opea Aiew3 [spo KPHILY & J0 swemenbey ABusu3 edofeuz Buisiing ey i Admon pasys uonanysUCY

“sunjd ssaq} UM BuD[jS0j)j08ts )] puB

“sauibug sy o} ajes

“w edd e Na

SINIWIHINOIY TVYINTD

HIGANT IVANLONYLS

S11ON TV¥3INID




. S202 -80- 21 Ue|d IS L0 O0SE00-1286£000 - QI [924vd - wearBumuuedpde@op  : MVWI
¥202/12/11 :ALva T, . HOVIE ANGTOD A 16 HIZL 193 : NOLLYSGT e o 0071-81650€ LOVINGO
PLZP6 ON 'Id ‘eukly sewer e Auoiod Ao ‘£2501 Fmoonn Jnu_. oy FUINIIUIa LS &
é SZ0Z - $0 - £0 veldsus | S0 HOVIE ANGT0D ASN IS HLZL L8 b 20 TN B4%019 708 0d 'S5TMT
NV1d 31IS o7 - 1417 ¥OLVAITI MOy TIVLSNI
S20Z - 0T - 20 Ueld a|s 0

— TR T 3 %000 ONLLSIXT 30vV1d3Y oM ONI™I3INIONT

: . SIN3O 3FHL | gNy SLINNAD AldvY
“ON L33HS | :ANJLINOD 133HS | 31vaQ 'A3M | NOILdI¥OS3A | - 3L 193roud

VS POO'EZ-SIDIG IINY HAIM FINVGYOIIV NI INIWNIOG SIHL HO4
318ISNOISIY 38 TIVHS HIINIONT TWNOISSTA0Hd QIWYN FAOEY THL

00l = S+ ‘qIvOS €00
"SINIHNIOT N L . A N
JINOH13373 3HL NG OF1FIYIA ", 1 1 i I T A NE |
iR I A NVY1d d1IS n_ T e
ANIWNI0Q SIHL 30 SI1d0D QI INIYA .... o-Z yool BOS HOP YOE HOZ YOI 0
E IS Hicl 198

x
(LT

W3S IHL 0L INIJVIQY 31v0 IHL NO

(e
11y,

¥LZVB ON "3d INAHY SFNVF _

‘A8 AIW3S ONY AINDIS
ATIVLISIG NIF SYH INTWNDIOA SiHL

“,

Y3y QT 300V 40 48 F 0 SNIVLNOD ALHIJOYd 1O3raNns -
|||||| . 14 HOLYATTI MOb TIVLSNI *
- "IN L1004 3WYS @)ST1Id WIGWIL 'VIa .2} (91) TIVLSNI -

JDYAYA WHOLS 0L 3Na
HO0Q YIGWIL HIMOT 48 F L0 ONILSIXT-Tud FOVTdTY -
| .pzeF ey Auedag] HOOQ YAGWIL 4S F §52 ONILSIXT IOV T3 ONY FAOWTY -

NOILONALSNOD M3N
&
mm

(updiood ewes D) seiid
oquil) e|q .z} (91) m edv|dey
PUB $9[1d Jequi)| ‘X3 sAoluaYy

AHOM 40 3d00S d3S0d0Hd

TMHW
Frisl 40 QuYMANYT 39VH00Q TWLOL ‘P

TAHW 20

llllllllllll ¥8.6 QUVMNILYM 3DVH00a TVLOL '€
TWAHIW SO QEVMEILYAM

¥ 96e 45 IDVHD0Q 0SOJONd T

TAHIW 20 QYVMHILYM
*8.6 45 3OVHI0A ONILSIXT L

TTMHIWN WOYd vaUVY M204 "ONOD 3 d3dnIL

(luuisg sjesedag sepup)
W17 J0)eAR]3 51 *T

(1o oN) depjiemeeg
0j2I2u0Y 48 £ 161 03

{ulpway o)} |
M1 8|ped) 1804-8 3

£¢ 101 | . (oM ON} %000

"3u03 45 7 223 3
FIN3AIS3ad
ATINVYd 3TONIS

59F aurt Apedoid

-
in
]

H
]
£
=
| |
g




»Z0Z/12/1T :3Lva §20T - 80 - 2T | ueld Butwesd dooa | 90 P y—

, wosBunywedpidesBojuy T E]
" . SEOEE 14 "eprucuele]
HOV3E ANOI0D ATH IS HLZL 198 ¢ NOILYD
E 5202 - b0 - €0 | ueld bujwesy yog | S0 9 NOlLV2OT enug wipades 251
é NVId STOT - 02 - 20 | ueld Bupwesd »20q | +0
L/

00¥ -8 16-50€ *LOVINQD
PLZP6 ON "Id 'eukyy sewer
HOY38 ANOT0D A3M IS HLZ) 198
ONIWVYL XD0aQ | 5702 - £1-20

FSOEE 14

‘yoreg Ausjeo Aoy '£250LS X0g Od (SSIAAY
T D L4 ¥OLVAT T3 MOP TIVLSNI o
P [T —— 2 Y000 ONILSIX3 AoV 1dIy

YR R
ONRIFANIONS % \LN
SIN3IO IIMHL ’ L
“ON 133HS | :LNIINOD 133HS | 31va-AZ¥ | NOLLdIMOSIA | “ON TILIL 193r0Nd AaNV S1IN¥3d gldvy RIL

V'S POOEE-SIDY FMNY HAIM SONYOYOIDY NI INIWADOG SIHL HOH
318ISNOIS Y 38 TIVHS YIINIONT TVNOISSIJ0d OIWYN FA0GY FHL

‘SAINIWNI0Q

DINOYAIIIT FHL NG QFIIUIA

38 ISNW JYNIYNIIS 3HL 'Q3TV3S
aNY OINDIS GIH3QISNOD ION 3dY
ANIWNI0C SIHL 40 531d0D QIINIHL

i,
&
X“\\\“‘

L= .9l/¢ 31vos 00
(TV3S 3HL 0L INIINIQY FIYQ IHL NO unn » :mu
NV1d ONINVY4 %200
Ay B 1S HLZ] 198
bl

rati4 SOnLS -
: . ow_wwm_p:m._wm [— "dAL SLTOB-NYHL S 315 {2} IM S3Tid OL
| I8 V| QAL9INNOD SINIE ¥IINNT'L'd 0L X T
;
'
| Moaguamon| %930 Y3ddh m
‘ 4S F 101 435040 | 4 F657 03S040Nd
—_— — 9]
\ o O
' (5]
= == o e - i\ = === 5
| “ -
1 S .
dYOrTIYMY3S X3 40 | 1
0V ® UHVAMHN | | o -
: S — — E— — 7
N W0-0b 96 - W01 20} -0l
= _ "dAL SSZISLT NOSINIS /M LN3E
W0 ' UIEWNT"L'd 01 X 2 OL GILOINNDD 'O
| .91 ® 1SI0F 200 MMM "L'd 04X
"SHY38 SNIKHO4 ONY STTd ONIANG 01 ¥ORId e S el
ATUALOVINNVYL HLUA HOISHIRAT Adidah dVO OLNI ININGIEW3 S IM TVSN4Td
(:03dS YIUNLIVANNYA ¥3d { TNLOVANNYI OLNIARKI ST "L'd VIdzL
A9 NOLLYTTVASNI GNV ‘ONIOVdS . ‘SOUV0E X230 NIIMLIF 30VdS
'ONRIFINIONS TVIRLLDITI / TVEALINYLS) ’ M”._.d zo_._.<OumO._ 1SI0F 'v3 D SMTNS
1411 1V08 YOLVAII3 Moy A3S0d0¥Nd TIVLSNI 930 58S £ X 82 {2} HLIM GALIANNOD

(1WND3 YO} ONMI3A L'd 9 X T




vZ0Z/12/11 iaLyq | SEPT-80- Tt

SUOIDS pafIeIsg | 90

00EECO-14964000 = O} Poued

S20¢ - $0 - £0

/59

SUORIRS PalEIRG | SO

HOVIE ANOTOD ATH IS HIZL 198 i NOILYDOT

SNOLLOIS $20 - 07 - 20 | SuonodS paiERa | 40 HOV3E ANGTOD AT IS HIZ! 198
a aI11viaa 5Z0Z - £1 - 20 | suomdas papeed | o 1417 HOLVAITII MOb TTVLISNI
$Z0Z - 82 - 11 | SUoRdss pajieza | 2o '8 M00d ONLLSIX3 39V1d3Y
ON 133HS | :IN3LNOD 133HS | 31va A3y | NowdNosaa | 'ON “TLIL LogroNd

9EO0EE 14 "pmicwEs wioo'Bugyuiedpides@ay) G
enuQ efipodes /) 00FI-916-50E :LOVLINGD
¥12¥6 ON "3d "eulyy sewer Lsoee 1d

‘yaseg AuoioD Aoy €250} XoRl Od SSIVAAY

m
SIN3IO 334HL

ONRIFIINIONT
ANV S1IN¥3d didvy

JUIBIIUIDL
sS11uwy3d
Ohe/Vee

V'S PO0EZ-SIDIQ FINY HAMA JONVOYOIIV NI ANTWNIOG SIHL HOS
1GISNOISTY 28 TIVHS HIINIONT WNOISSIH0Hd QTWYN FA0GY FHL

‘SINIWNI0G

JINCY13313 3HL NO Q3IA143A

38 1SNW JYNIYNDIS FHL ‘03I TWIS S
GAY OQ3INDIS OFYIAISNOD LON I¥Y
ANTWNI0Q SIHL 40 S3I407 AIININY

&

sy,

WIS FHL 0L INIDVIQY TI¥D IHL NO
rLZt6 ON '3d INAHY SAWVT

48 0335 QNv aINOIS
ATWLIOND NF38 SYH ININWN20G SIHL

st

SN *
S .\\\‘-
D)

o

S

A= e/E

3V0s 9

O IVI3ANOILDaS \ o/

L

{"dAL) FT0H GIHINNG-TUd ﬂ_q

*

S HLZL 198

- "

NIMJ0Y dVD OINI | |

T T wwean

LINIWNGIBNT S 1M TYSNATY
Ol NIAINA STd °1'd VI .2}

‘dAL SSZTISLT NOSNIS /M
LNIQUIAWNT LA 0L XZOL| |

‘A3T3 Wollod

Q3LO3NNOD "0 .81 @ ASIOr ||
HI0Q ¥IAWNT ‘L'd 01 X T

H23a ¥amoT

I I, IDO....<>W..N IMIN
G0 s BaE
NGILYATTR TMHN

*dAL SLT0BNYHL §S .85 o %03 ¥AMOT “dOtd
OLNMOG LS £
{2} im S37d 0L L93NNOD | e
ﬂzmﬂ ¥ISANT 1A 0L X 2 : yon 2 O AT
¥oaquamol . __
. . LVE+ B A3T3
Y030 ¥3ddN 48 7852 40¥d #STWLdoNd LT BT

‘dAl 'SONV08 %930 NIIMLIB 30VdS

712 NOWLYIOT LSIOr 'V3 @ SMIuDs [ ool

303a'$S € X 8# (2) HLIM Q3193NNOD
(¥ND3 ¥O) ONMIDIA 1'd 9 X T

4= 018

“36

VoS \wﬂo/

g vl3a NolILD3as \ a8/

IS HICL 198

(dAD 370H a3HONNdTY¥d | — - - 4o — T .. TP b e tice —--
NIYO0H d¥3 OLNI R T
INIWA3EWT .S IM TYSNATY K
OL N3ARIC S3T1d "L'd VI .Zb dVITIVAYES X3
_ 40 39v4 & LLHYMMHN
‘dAL SSZESLT NOSJMIS (M
IN38 ¥38WNTL'd 0L XZOL
Q3LI3ANNOD *0'0 .91 @ 1SI0r —--
M00Q ¥IAWATL'd 08 X Z I--

‘dAL S1T08-NUHL SS 315
(@) 1M $371d 01 A3LOINNOD
SINIBHAGWM 1'd 01X 2

"dAL 'SQY¥V08 %930 NIIMLIE 3DvdS
w212 NOLLYDOT LSIOr '3 ® SMIYoS
31030 SS € X 8# (2) HLM Q3LOINNOD
(NI ¥O} ONMDIA LI'd X 2 ;

W0-S

d¥D "ONOD 3

(14OM ON)
dVOITIVMYAS 'ONOD 'X3

l 001 - {raom on)
dVOITIVMY3S 909 X3

A= 9l/e AWOS $00
v IV13a NoILDas \v/

T ¥
‘AT WoLL08

M dYOTIVAMYVIS
“ON0D SNLLSIXE
dVOITIVMYES X3
m IIIII
........... wwlmm.@@ﬁg._._.:l-.l.-ll B I T TR
|||||||||||| - . ~ NOLLYATTA MW
0B AaE
NOLLYATTE MHIN
(9345 YIUNLOVANNWW e e ®
¥3d ] ¥THALIVANNVH P
AB NOLLVTIVLSNI GNY ‘ONIOVdS
"ONRFINIONE TYORLIATA 3049 ONILSDA
1 TVAALINYLS) L3N Lvoa
HOLVAZT Y0P 03500Hd TIVLSNI R0
dVOITIVMY3S N0 X3

10



E PERMIT PROJECT

FILE #: 25-001391

861 12TH ST KEY COLONY BEACH FL 33051

#*THERE IS AN OPEN CODE VIOLATION FOR THIS PROPERTY***
INSTALLATION OF A 40K ELEVATOR LIFT, 355 SF DOCK AND
CUSTOMER PROVIDED HI TIDE 15K ELEVATOR

E A 2= F =l

PERMIT #: B25-000446

Permit Type
Building Permit

|Subtype
Seawall/Dock v

Work Description:
Installation of a 40k elevator lift, 355 SF dock and customer provided Hi Tide 15k elevator

[Applicant
Neptune Atlantic Boat Lifts. LLC - Renee Blake Coleman v

Status
Under Review v

Valuation

0.00

FEES & PAYMENTS

Plan Check Fees
0.00

Permit Fees

4,873.88

Total Amount

4,873.88

Amount Paid
0.00

Balance Due
4,873.88

I:l Non-Billable

PERMIT DATES
| Application Date

12/03/2025
Approval Date

Issue Date:

Expiration Date:

11



Close Date

Last Inspection

Are you the property owner?
No

Property Owner Name
Meyer Marathon - Lenny Meyer

Property Owner Address
861 12th St

Property Owner Phone Number
941-650-5099

Property Owner Email
lennym32@gmail.com

PROJECT INFORMATION

Type of Structure
Single Family

Intended Use (Specify Residential or Business)
Residential

Type of Construction (Specify concrete block, frame, etc.)

Cost of Construction
$135,000.00

Will you be using a Private Provider
No

click here for private provider packet.

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

Please upload all supporting documents here
Scan_0030.pdf
Meyer Compilation of Plan_861 12th St_Signed & Seal Plan Set 12 3.25 pdf
40K ELEVATOR NBL.DS pdf
Hi Tide plans.pdf
LLC Meyer.pdf

Florida Product Approval or NOA
Florida Product Approval or NOA search Click this Link

Upload Installation Instructions

BPEIEIE
. eEass

12



As of 3/1/2024 the new notice of commencement will be required.

Notice of Commencement
download here

v
D NOC Checked
Private Provider Notice Form
download here S

v
Private Provider Form

v
Owner Builder Disclosure Statement
download here

v
Owner Builder Disclosure Form

v
Contractor Registration Form
download here

v
Contractor Registration Form

v
Substantial Improvement/Substantial Damage Worksheet
download here

v
Substantial Improvement/Substantial Damage Worksheet

v
A Notice of Commencement is required prior to scheduling inspections. Please download and complete the Notice of
Commencement document. This form needs to be recorded with the Monroe County Clerk of Court and filed with our office.
CONTACTS
Contractor

v (1 1)
Bonding Company Name/Address

(v [ 11]
Architect/Engineer Name/Address

~ (1 1)

LIST ALL SUBCONTRACTORS, COUNTY & STATE LICENSE NUMBER AND COST
Starting March 1. 2024, the new sub-contractor letter of intent needs to be uploaded for each sub-contractor on the job before
any permit will be issued.

Electrical Subcontractor Form
Scan_0029.pdf @ m

Electrical
v see

Plumbing Subcontractor Form



Plumbing

Mechanical Subcontractor Form

Mechanical

Concrete/Masonry Subcontractor Form

Concrete/Masonry

Carpentry Subcontractor Form

Carpentry

Roofing Subcontractor Form

Roofing

Swimming Pool Subcontractor Form

Swimming Pool

Other Subcontractor Form

Other

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Once you click submit you will be directed to our secure payment processor. Failure to pay the application fees will result in a

delay in permit review.

OFFICIAL USE
|:| After the fact

Charge Fire Safety Fees
Charge Clean Up Bond Fees

|:| Charge Type of Structure Fee

il FEES

H

14



FEE v DEv QUANTITY AMOUNT

Permit Fee - Add/Alt/Conv

Building Surcharge Fee
Plan Check Fees

Permit Fees

Total Fees

B3 PAYMENTS

RECEIPT RECEIVED
DATE TYPE REFERENCE NOTE , ERON

Amount Paid

Balance Due

TOTAL
4,755.00
118.88
0.00
4,873.88
4,873.88

AMOUNT

0.00
4,873.88

B <

15



a Outlook

861 12th Street KCB - LONO

From Matthew Knauf <matt@kkgbuild.com>

Date Wed 12/3/2025 4:16 PM

To  Tony Loreno <buildingofficial@keycolonybeach.net>; Samantha Rodamer
<buildingassistant@keycolonybeach.net>

Cc  Matthew Knauf <matt@kkgbuild.com>; lennym32@gmail.com <lennym32@gmail.com>

ﬂl 1 attachment (4 KB)

Outlook-email Logo;

KCB Building Department

My name is Matt Knauf and | live at 831 12 street and i am writing to state that | have no objection to
the Meyer's at 861 12t street installing a 40K lift, 15K lift and all dock repairs.

Best Regards,

Matt Knauf

5640 Taylor Road, Suite 3
Naples, FL 34109
239-592-9900

www.KKGBUILD.com

KNAUF-KOENIG GROUP

BEEERAL SEHTRASVON

16



. PQRM/SSZQ@_MQN' If\.i»_CT__l__

T Meee, 5 Eacpe Nese-By

| Grwr— iy Reiniss ioa To Moy

 AkwesBEr MR J;ﬁ@_»?;m[ vl [ResDiats

DT X/  JI2ATL S7ResT 10 TaIsTRI A

_ﬁ@m@/ﬁé Bopr  fET.

Pesr Retrros

— _
KRB A 3BBes/
C, No—Cip—o8s

- = =4 ~35 — !

17



This Instrument Was Prepared By:
Anthony J. Barrows, Esq.

Wright Barrows PLLC

9711 Overseas Highway
Marathon, FL. 33050

Telephone: 305-743-8118

File No. 25-598

Note: This document was prepared without

examination of title and therefore the preparer
expresses no opinion as to condition of title.

UNITY OF TITLE

WHEREAS, the undersigned, Carl W. Doemel, Trustee of the Carl W. Doemel
Revocable Trust dated September 19, 2012, and any amendments thereto, is the fee simple
owner (the “Owner”) of the Property described as:

The South 20 feet of Lot 6, Key Colony Beach Yacht Club Subdivision,
according to the map or plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 4, Page 68, Public
Records of Monroe County, Florida.

Together with a parcel of submerged and unsubmerged lands lying in Section 5,
Township 66 South, Range 33 East, Monroe County, Florida and adjacent to the
South % of Lot 6, Key Colony Beach Yacht Club Subdivision, according to the
Plat thereof, recorded in Plat Book 4, Page 68, of the Public Records of Monroe
County, Florida; being more particularly described by metes and bounds as
follows:

Commencing at the Southwest corner of Lot 6, Key Colony Beach Yacht Club
Subdivision as recorded in Plat Book 4, Page 68, of the Public Records of Monroe
County, Florida; thence N 77°5100”E, along the Southerly line of said Lot 6, a
distance of 110.00 feet to the Southeast corner of said Lot 6 and the Point of
Beginning; thence continue N 77°51°00”E, along the extended lot line of Lot 6, a
distance of 100 feet; thence N 12°09°00”W, a distance of 20.00 feet to a point on
the extended North line of the South ¥ of said lot 6, thence S 77°51°00”W, along
said extended line, a distance of 100.00 feet to a point on the Easterly line of said
Lot 6; thence S 12°09°00”E, along said Easterly line Lot 6, a distance of 20.00
feet to the Point of Beginning.

a/k/a 9 7" Street, Key Colony Beach, FL 33051
Parcel ID No. 00077820-000000; Acct. No. 1083526

AND



The North % of Lot 6, Key Colony Beach Yacht Club Subdivision, according to
the map or plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 4, Page 68, Public Records of
Monroe County, Florida.

Together with a parcel of submerged and unsubmerged lands lying in Section 5,
Township 66 South, Range 33 East, Monroe County, Florida and adjacent to the
North % of Lot 6, Key Colony Beach Yacht Club Subdivision, accerding to the
Plat thereof, recorded in Plat Book 4, Page 68, of the Public Records of Monroe
County, Florida, being more particularly described by metes and bounds as
follows:

Commencing at the Northwest comer of Lot 6, Key Colony Beach Yacht Club
Subdivision as recorded in Plat Book 4, Page 68, of the Public Records of Monroe
County Florida; thence N 77°51°00” E, along the Northerly line of said Lot 6, a
distance of 110.00 feet to the Northeast corner of said Lot 6 and the Point of
Beginning; thence continue N 77°51°00”E, along the extended lot line of Lot 6, a
distance of 100.00 feet; thence S 12°09°00”E, a distance of 20.00 feet to a point
on the extended South line of the North ¥ of said Lot 6, thence S 77°51°00”W,
along said extended line, a distance of 100.00 feet to a point on the Easterly line
of said Lot 6; thence N 12°09°00”W, along said Easterly line of said Lot 6, a
distance of 20.00 feet to the Point of Beginning,

a/k/a 10 7™ Sireet, Key Colony Beach, FL 33051

Parcel ID No. 00077810-000000; Acct. No. 1083518

Owner recognizes and acknowledges that for the public health, welfare, safety or morals,
the Property should not be divided into separate parcels owned by the owner and for good and
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, Owner
hereby agrees to restrict the use of the subject Property in the following manner:

The Property shall be considered as one plot and parcel of land and that no portion of said
plot and parcel of land shall be sold, transferred, devised or assigned separately, except in its
entirety as one plot or parcel of land.

Owner further agrees that this condition, restriction and limitation shall be deemed a
covenant running with the land and shall be recorded, at Owner’s expense, in the Public Records
of Monroe County, Florida, and shall remain in full force and effect and be binding upon the
Owner, its successors or assigns and upon all mortgages or lessees until such time as the same
may be released in Paragraph 4 below

CONDITIONS

1. City: This Unity of Title is intended to benefit and run in favor of
the City of Key Colony Beach, Monroe County, Florida.

19



2. Enforcement. This Unity of Title may be enforced by the City at
law or in equity or as a code compliance action against any party or person
violating, or attempting to violate, any of the covenants and restrictions contained
herein. The remedies available to the City shall include, but are not limited to,
obtaining a court order requiring the Owner or its successors or assigns to compel
the Property’s continuing compliance with the covenants and restrictions
contained herein until the City releases this Unity of Title. The prevailing party in
any action or suit pertaining to or arising out of this Declaration shall be entitled
to recover, in addition to costs and disbursements allowed by law, reasonable
attorneys’ fees and costs as well as attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in enforcing
this prevailing parties’ attorneys’ fees provision. This enforcement provision
shall be in addition to any other remedies available at law or in equity.

3. Authorization for City to Withhold Permits and Inspections. If the
terms of this Unity of Title are not being complied with, in addition to any other
remedies available at law or in equity, the City is hereby authorized after notice
and an opportunity to cure, to withhold any permits regarding the Property or any
portion thereof, and to refuse to make any inspections or grant any approvals for
the Property or any portion thereof until such time as the Owner or his/herf/its
successor or assigns are in compliance with the conditions of this Unity of Title.
The determination of non-compliance and to withhold permits, inspections, or
approvals shall be by the Building Official and shall be subject to the appeal
provision of the City’s land development regulations.

4. Modifications, Amendments and Releases. This Unity of Title
may only be modified, amended or released by a written instrument executed by
the Building Official or his designee. All modifications, amendments and
releases hereto shall be in writing and must be signed by the Owner, or its
successors or assigns, and the Building Official or his designee. This document
and all amendments hereto shall be recorded in the Public Records of Monroe
County, Florida, and shall not be valid until recorded.

5. Governing Law. This Unity of Title and the enforcement of the
rights and obligations established hereby shall be subject to and governed by the
laws of the State of Florida.

6. Recordation. The Owner, at its sole expense, shall record this
Unity of Title in the Public Records of Monroe County, Florida, within ten (10)
working days after approval of the same by the City.

20



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has caused this Unity of Title to be executed

as of this day of _,2025

WITNESS OR ATTEST:

Signature of 1st Witness
Printed Name:
Address:

Signature of 2nd Witness
Print Name:
Address:

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF MONROE

OWNER:

Carl W. Doemel, Trustee of the Carll W.
Doemel Revocable Trust dated September
19, 2012, and any amendments thereto

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of [ ] physical

presence or [ ] online notarization this day of

, 2025, Carl W. Doemel,

Trustee of the Carl W. Doemel Revocable Trust dated September 19, 2012, and any amendments
thereto, who [ ] is personally known to me or [_] has produced a driver’s license as

identification.

[Notary Seal]

THIS UNITY OF TITLE 1S ACCEPTED

THIS DAY OF - ,2025
CITY OF KEY COLONY BEACH
By:

Freddie Foster, Mayor

Notary Public
Printed Name:

My Commission Expires: _

21



Sec. 101-26. Accessory structures and uses.
(1) Antennas. No satellite antenna larger than 24 inches in diameter may be instailed in the front lot or attached

to the front of any building.
(2) Dockside shelters.

Maximum setback from water: 3 feet on canals and minimum 20 feet on Vaca Cut and 100 feet on the
ocean.

Minimum side property line setback: 5 feet.

Maximum floor area: 80 square feet with maximum roof overhang of 18 inches.
Maximum height: 8 feet.

Such shelters shall not be located on docks.

(3) Dock boxes and fish-cleaning stations. Dock boxes and fish-cleaning stations shall meet same setback
requirements as dockside shelters.

Dock boxes shall be no larger than 3 feet wide by 3 feet high by 6 feet long.
Fish-cleaning stations shall be no larger than 30 inches by 60 inches, with or without an enclosed base.
(4) Flag poles. May be located within any setback but shall not exceed 30 feet in height.

(5) Garages and tool sheds. In the R-1 and R-2 districts, all garages, carports, tool sheds (except dock boxes and
fish-cleaning stations) and structures determined to be similar in use by the city commission upon the
recommendation of the planning and zoning committee must share a common wall or roof element with the

principal building.
(6) Home occupation. See section 101-34.
(7) Household pets. As defined in article Il.

(8) Lighting, outside. Spot or flood lights installed on any lot or building shall not be directed toward any other
residence next to or across the streets or canals where the glare adversely affects inhabitants nearby. Such
lighting must be directed downward or be shielded to prevent glare projecting off the property.

(9) Ocean frontage. In the R-3 district with ocean frontage and in the RH district, no accessory structure is
permitted in the side yard.

(10) Accessory structures within the shoreline setback (including pools). Except for pile supported structures,
utility pilings, fences, boat ramps, docks, and walkways limited to 4 feet in width, no new development may
occur within 20 feet of mean high water on Vaca Cut, within 100 feet of mean high water (MHW) on the
ocean. The total combined area of accessory structures within the shoreline setback may occupy 30 per cent
of the principal shoreline setback on Vaca Cut excluding the first 20 feet from MHW, and 60 per cent of the
principal shoreline setback along manmade canals including the first 10 feet from MHW except for pools and

spas.
(11) Swimming poaols, spas, hot tubs.
(a) Setbacks:

10 feet from side and rear lot lines and (MHW) on canals and 10 feet from sides and rear lot lines on
dry lots except that a minimum side-yard setback of 5 feet shall be allowed for pools only within the
R2B zoning district as provided for in Section 101-13 above.

25 feet from front lot line in all districts;

Created: 2024-12-11 11:57:36 [EST]

{Supp. No. 12)

Page 1 0of 2



(12)

(13)

(b)

(c)

(d)

15 feet from side lot line in R-3 and RH districts;
100 feet from Ocean (MHW);
20 feet from MHW on Vaca Cut.

[Pools, spas, and hot tubs:] Above grade pools are not permitted in any district. Prefabricated portable
wading pools not over 18 inches in height above grade are permitted. Portable, plug in type spas or hot
tubs no larger than 8'0" x 8'0" x 3'0" in height above grade are permitted when in compliance with the

following:
1. Setbacks must comply with section 101-26(11)(a).

2. Al controls, water heating and water circulating equipment are an integral part of the product
and must be cord-connected to GF! outlet (no hard or permanent plumbing or electrical
connections are permitted).

3. Must comply with SBCCI Standard Swimming Pool Code 1999 Edition (in particular Section 315,
Protective Enclosure).

4.  Must comply with City Code Chapter 6, section 6-2.3 which states that structures are designed to
be securely anchored so as to withstand hurricane force wind and wave pressure.

5.  Abuilding permit must be approved and obtained prior to any installation.

Drainage: Pool drainage shall not be piped to the city sewer system. See article VII. Pools cannot drain
onto adjoining property or rights-of-way.

Pool enclosures: Insect screening or other enclosures shall be permitted when the pool and its
enclosure are not located within the required setback.

Tennis courts.

(a)
(b)

(c)

(d)
(e)
()

Tennis courts are permitted in all districts.

In all districts, the required front, rear and side setbacks for tennis court fences shall conform to the
same requirements as specified for buildings in article 11l

In the R-1, R-2 and R-3 districts, a tennis court must be located on the same or adjacent lot as the
residential structure.

Use of the courts is limited to the property owners and their guests in the R-1, R-2 and R-3 districts.
Lighting is permitted only in R-3, PR and RH districts.

Lighting must be shielded to prohibit glare on surrounding property. All lights must be turned off after
10:00 p.m.

Yard adornments. Yard adornments are permitted in any front or rear yard area, but no yard adornment shall
be permitted in any side setback. Yard adornments cannot be more than 48 inches high and not more than 9
square feet at the base. No more than 2 yard adornments are permitted in any front or rear yard area of a

lot.

(Ord. No. 299-1995, 12-28-95; Ord. No. 316-1998, 8-13-98; Ord. No. 334-2001, 1-11-01; Ord. No. 348-2002, 11-27-
02; Ord. No. 2023-483, § 3, 4-20-23; Ord. No. 2023-488, § 3, 10-19-23)

Created: 2024-12-11 11:57:36 [EST]

{Supp. No. 12)

Page 2 of 2

23



